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From: Adam Brophy
To: foil
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delinquent Water List
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 8:43:00 AM

I looked at the last list and it stated it was current residents, delinquent more than
$500 and haven't made a payment in the last 18 months. Does that work?

Thanks,

On Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 8:31 AM foil <foil@ecwa.org> wrote:

Hi Adam,
I apologize for the confusion.  Your email request went directly to
Mr. McCracken’s email.  I then emailed you and requested that you
send any FOIL requests to foil@ecwa.org. The email below is the
only one we received to the FOIL email hence the confusion. 

Would please supply me with the dates you would like data to
reflect?
Thank you.

Amy Hassett
Principal Clerk
Erie County Water Authority
716-849-8431

From: Adam Brophy <adam@buffalobrickandmortar.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:50 PM
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delinquent Water List

Good evening,

I am following back up as I did not get a response from my request last week.
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Thanks,
 
On Mon, Oct 9, 2023 at 2:34 PM Adam Brophy <adam@buffalobrickandmortar.com> wrote:
Good afternoon!
 
We would like to request the most recent delinquent Erie County Water bill list. If it
can be sent in a CSV or Excel format that would be ideal.
 
Thank you,
 
--
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